
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




BOE Report 
March 8, 2017 
J. Hayden, NRWE Principal 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1) By June 2017, all 
students taking a state 
assessment will be 
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


• Provide building level professional 
development related to the 3 tiers of MTSS, 
both academic and behavioral. 


• The Counseling team will begin benchmarking data with 
our PreK students that are both in and out of district. 


• Leverage Leadership continues to focus on Tier 1 
intervention for reading and writing instruction. 


• Identify and implement common reliable 
screening tools to measure and monitor 
student progress. 


o 3rd and 4th grade are continuing to focus on skill 
and knowledge needs as indicated on the interim 
assessments. 


• Utilize the Leverage Leadership model to 
support teachers in their implementation of 
MTSS. 


• 34 Leverage Leadership classroom visits and 34 meetings 
with teachers occurred from September 19-October 4, 
2016. 


• 52 LL meetings and 52 LL visits have occurred between 
10/5-11/2 with a focus on Tier 1 ELA instruction in Guided 
Reading. 


• 42 LL meetings and 42 LL visits have occurred between 
11/3-12/6 with a focus on Tier 1 ELA instruction in Guided 
Reading and Writer’s Workshop 


• 23 LL meetings and 23 LL visits occurred between 12/6 -
1/4 with a focus on Tier 1 ELA instruction in Guided 
Reading and Writer’s Workshop 


• 48 LL meetings and 48 LL visits have occurred between 1/4 
and 2/6 with a focus on Tier 1 ELA instruction in Guided 
Reading and Writer’s Workshop. 







• 30 LL meetings and 30 LL visits have occurred between 2/7 
and 3/8 with a focus on Tier 1 ELA instruction in Guided 
Reading and Writer’s Workshop. 


2)   By June 2017, each 
student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and 
the percentage of new 
students achieving 
mastery will increase.  


• Research what other districts do for 
enrichment at each level and develop district 
definition of enrichment 


 


• STEAM/Enrichment teacher is scheduled to attend two 
conferences regarding STEAM instruction. 


• Provide enrichment opportunities outside the 
school day for e.g., Lego, Robotics, Science 
Olympiad 


• The in-house Inventive Minds competition was this past 
week. The Invitational is this coming Friday. We will be 
competing against Red Creek, Hannibal, and Clyde school 
districts. 


• Use NYS assessment and Regents results to 
identify students that are high 3’s and low 4’s 
and determine what is getting in the way of the 
3 becoming a 4 and what is needed so that the 
4 stays a 4, etc. 


• Interim Assessments dates for the ES have been moved up 
upon request of staff so that the data is available for 
evaluation and instructional adjustments as a result of the 
SBIP occurring on the February conference day. 


• Utilize district MTSS process for moving 
students in and out of tiered interventions 


• New Tier 2 Intervention Groups for behavior are 
continuing for the next month until the benchmarking 
happens. 


3) By June 2019, by the end 
of 2nd grade, all students 
will read at or above 
grade level.  


• Teachers at all grade levels will complete a full 
F & P benchmark 


• Results of January Benchmarking is as follows: 


 More than 
1 year 
behind 
grade level 


Within a 
year of 
grade level 


On or 
above 
grade Level 


Kindergarten 30% 0% 70% 


1st 11% 22% 67% 


2nd 12% 21% 67% 







3rd 24% 12% 64% 


4th 20% 9% 72% 
 


• Direct guidance on how to use guided reading 
and writing workshop 


 


 


• We are setting up individual grade level training with the 
BOCES coach for grades K, 3, and 4. 


• Teachers at all grade levels PK-6 will use 
informal running records to facilitate Guided 
Reading instruction in between Benchmarking 
periods. 


• Running Records are consistently used across the building 
to evaluate students flexible grouping during Tier 1 Guided 
Reading instruction. 


• Any changes to master schedule will 
accommodate guided reading every day 


• Completed July 2016; expectations will be communicated 
to teachers on opening day. This is being monitored 
through lesson plans as needed. 


 • Monitor effectiveness of interventions 
including Reading Recovery after grade 1 and 
adjust as data dictates 


• Information on former Reading Recovery students now in 
2nd grade is as follows. Please note that Intensive if more 
than a year below grade level, strategic is with a year 
below grade level, and benchmark is on or above grade 
level. 


o There were 24 students who received RR in 1st 
grade during the 15-16 school year. 


o 3 students moved out of district. 


o 2 are waiting to complete benchmarking due to 
absences. 


o 3 moved from intensive to strategic 


o 4 stayed in the strategic range 







o 1 stayed in the benchmark range 


o 5 moved from strategic to benchmark 


o 6 remained in the intensive range 


o 14 moved up at least one reading level 


o 2 moved down in reading levels 


o 1 maintained their reading level 


• Exposure to higher level text for all students • All students are participating in the ELA Domains and 
Modules from EngageNY which is whole group instruction 
based on complex text (as identified by NYS). This started 
on 9/6/16. 


4) Starting in the 2018-19 
school year, we will 
increase all students’ 
participation in STEAM 
courses by 10% each 
year.  


• Create STEAM task force • 100% of students at NRWE are participating in STEAM. 


 


 


Other Notes 


• Meagan Caminiti presented on Math Instruction at a Regional Workshop this past weekend. 


• Jen Kelsey is attending the Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES Leadership Institute. 


• Reading teachers spent time with individual grade levels sharing the professional development they received at the National Reading Recovery 
Conference. 


• NRWE has started a parent group which met on 2/27. The next meeting is on 3/20. Over 20 parents attended. 








BOE Report 
March 3, 2017 
June M. Muto, Assistant Principal 
North Rose – Wolcott Elementary School 
 
Enrollment 
Grade Level 2016-2017 2015-2016 
Pre-K 35 40 
Kindergarten 93 104 
1st Grade 92 94 
2nd Grade 92  96 
3rd Grade 93 83 
4th Grade 84 106 


TOTAL 489 523 
 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1. By June 2017, all 
students taking a 
state assessment 
will be proficient 
(3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


Work with Families as partners in learning The attendance team met once in February.      Meetings 
with students, phone calls and letters home, and meetings 
with parents, have continued.    Home visits have also taken 
place as needed.  Data analysis was completed on students 
with attendance issues and submitted to the Regional 
Attendance team.  They will be reviewing the data from all 
schools participating in the Regional initiative.  


The upcoming end of the 2nd Trimester marks the next cut 
off for our Attendance HERO incentive.  The grade level 
with the highest percentage of attendance will be treated 
with a Grade Level Movie on March 17th. 


 


  







• Provide enrichment opportunities outside the 
school day for e.g., Lego, Robotics, Science 
Olympiad 


•  


 
3rd and 4th graders  enjoyed the roller skating party on 
Thursday,  February 16th.  Over 100 students attended the 
party. 


On Thursday, February 9th, we held another Family Fun 
Literacy Night.  Approximately 50 people attended, 
including parents and their families.  Everyone participated 
and we everyone enjoyed  the guest readers. 


This week is the Inventive Minds Building Level 
Competition.  All staff had the opportunity to judge the 
inventions as their respective inventors presented their 
inventions.  So many wonderful ideas and inventions!  The 
Inventive Minds Finalist Competition will be held here at 
NRWE on March 10 in the afternoon.  We will be hosting 
three other districts this year.  Inventions will be judged at 
the competition culminating in an awards presentation. 


1) By June 2017, each 
student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and 
the percentage of new 
students achieving 
mastery will increase.  


Utilize district MTSS process for moving 
students in and out of tiered interventions 


 


Work of the MTSS Sharpening Committee continues.  We 
are making good progress on revamping our processes and 
creating appropriate forms. We reviewed the feedback we 
received from the February 3rd, which was instrumental in 
our progress, including Tier 1 interventions identified by 
teachers being added to our Tier 2 referral packet.  Ones 
that no longer apply were discarded, per their feedback.   


We will be piloting the new SST (Student Support Team) 
referral process in the last trimester of this school year.  
Refinement to the process will be ongoing.   


 


 







March Events 


• March 2nd  Dr. Seuss’s Birthday – wear red and white.  


• March 8th  UPK and Kindergarten Information and Registration Night. 


• March 9th  1st Grade Concert @ 6:30 in the auditorium. 


• March 10th  Inventive Minds Finalist Competition 


• March 16th  Irish Dancers @ 9:00 in the Gym 


• March 16th  Guitar Night @ 6:30 in the Auditorium. 


• March 17th  Wear green. 


• March 17th  Attendance HERO Grade Level Movie 


• March 20th – 24th Scholastic Book Fair 


• March 20th  NRWE Parent Meeting @ 6:30-7:30 pm in the Cubby Café 


• March 22th     All District Concert at the HS @ 6:30 


• March 23rd & 24th  Parent/Teacher Conference (Early Dismissal for Students) 


• March 24th   Cubby Club Assembly @ 9:00 in the Gym 


• March 28th – 30  Grade 3 and 4 ELA State Assessment 








K. DeFeo  - NRW MS Assistant Principal - March BOE Report 


District Strategic Plan  and MS SCEP – Link: 


MS Enrollment: 


 March 2017 


5
th


 grade 108 


6
th


 grade 88 


7
th


 grade  84 


8
th


 grade 92 


 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress 


# 1. By June 2017, all students 


taking a state assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher) 


 


Tenet 6 – Family and Community 


Engagement 


Increase partnerships between 


school and families. 


 


 


The NRW MS Attendance Team continues to meet and review student 


attendance. We have noted an improvement in student attendance directly 


linked to these efforts. Many of the numbers below continue to be the same 


students (moving back levels of intensity) we have already intervened with, and 


who are showing an improvement in attendance. 


 


See below for the number of students receiving interventions at each level 


based on February data: 


Tier 1 – 5% – 60 students (44 new)  *review attendance guidelines 


Tier 2- 8%  –  15 students (3 new)   *staff calls home and attendance action plan 


is  created 


Tier 3- 10% –  23 students (7 new)  * review attendance action plan; letter home 


Tier 4- 15% -  11 students (4 new) *parent meeting with Assistant Principal and 


Counselor 


Tier 5 –  >20%  – 7 students (1 new)  *possible referral to PINS/CPS  


*Percentage of students with perfect attendance for the month per grade 


level. 


 Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. 


5th 72% 65% 56% 52% 52% 63% 


6th 66% 67% 61% 62% 59% 70% 


7th 66% 62% 60% 48% 56% 63% 


8th 72% 68% 68% 57% 61% 73% 







*The next LMS Parent meeting is on March 22
nd


 at 5:00.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Establish district-wide Multi-Tiered 


Systems of Support (MTSS) for 


academic & behavior 


March-May MS MTSS Core Team Members are attending trainings.  The focus 


for these trainings is “How do we use PBIS and RTI to organize our efforts in 


supporting all students?”   


 


1) Tier 1 training was on March 9
th


 and 10
th 


– Focus – “More From What You 


Already Do” & “Whole School Systems that Work.” 


2) Tier 2 Training is May 23
rd


 and 24
th


.  “The Role of the Clinician” & “Group 


Interventions that Work.” 


 


*PBIS Coaches Roundtable is on March 24
th


 from 8:00-1:00 at Monroe 1 BOCES. 


PBIS team members attend these quarterly sessions which include a focus 


session, and work/share-out from other districts.  


 


*Summer School – A new 5
th


-8
th


 grade skills-based program is set for July 10
th


-


Aug. 10
th


 (8:00-11:00 Monday - Thursday).  This program will take place at the 


Middle School and will focus on Reading, Writing, Math and STEM activities. 


 


Tier 1 (all students) – Grade level teams continue to meet and refine their 


action plans to best support all students. 7
th


/8
th


 grade teams meet on “F” days 


to review and adjust their action plans. 5
th


 and 6
th


 grades meet on Thursdays 


every 4-5 weeks. 


 


Tier 2 (small groups) – The Tier 2 team continues to meet for an hour each “D” 


and  “H” day to check on the progress of the intervention groups we currently 


have in place (Reading, Writing, Math, Attendance, “Why Try” and “Skills 


Streaming.”).  This team is working to make sure groups are fluid, and that 


students are appropriately placed with the right supports based on current data. 


Our current focus is re-aligning reading groups (after mid-year benchmarking) to 


ensure we are supporting each and every student.   


 


Tier 3 (individual students) – Our Tier 3 teams continue to make adjustments to 


individual student support plans as necessary.  Wrap-around supports from 







outside agencies such as Wayne Behavioral Health, PINS, FACT, and support 


from our SRO continue to be utilized to assist students at this level. (Example – 


Any student who has been suspended meets each week with our SRO, Deputy 


Pickett, for five weeks from the date of their suspension.). 


 


Our Character Trait of the Month for February was Tenacity.  We recognized two 


students from 7
th 


/8
th


 grade and one student from each 5th /6th grade 


homeroom at Town Hall this month. For March our focus is “Perseverance.”  


*Check out our monthly newsletter (Website and Facebook page as well!) for 


student names/pictures. 


Tenet 5 – Student Social and 


Emotional Developmental Health: 


 


 We continue to add to our menu of after- school groups available from 2:15-


2:50 to further connect our LMS students to school.  We are currently working 


to offset costs for roller skating and dances so that more students can 


participate.  


 


With the end of the year fast approaching we are also utilizing our grants to 


create our very own yearbook that will be given to each and every student. 


*Again working to connect all students, as many have struggled to pay for a 


yearbook in the past. 


 


Based on student and parent input we added grade-level specific homework 


help from 3:00-5:00 during our After School Discovery Program.  Other 


examples of classes in After School Discovery (which is open for all students to 


sign up for) are Poly Clay, Drawing and Painting, Sewing, Books vs. Movies, Nail 


Art, Eat Smart NY, Cross Stitching, 4H, Scrapbooking, Historical Movies, Coding, 


Martial Arts, Just Dance, Team games and MORE! 


#2: By June 2017, each student who 


has achieved mastery will maintain 


mastery, and the percentage of 


new students achieving mastery 


will increase.  


Provide access to enrichment 


opportunities for all students.   


March 4th the After School Discovery Program held its fourth Saturday event 


which included visitors from Clyde-Savannah’s 21
st


 Century Program, and from 


Wayne Central School District.  This day included: 


1) NRW MS Robotics Team taught Clyde-Savannah students and other visitors 


from NRW coding and how to program and run robots. 


2) Foosball tournament – Parents vs. their children, Sibling “wars,” and 


individual competitions to rank for the state tournament on April 1
st


 in 







Champlain, NY. This was again a great success!!  Many of our students were 


eager to play NRW HS student Kevin Paul who will be playing in Germany on the 


US Foosball team. 


3) Cup stacking 


4) Chess Tournaments – Are you better than a MS student? (Adults vs. 


students). The focus of these activities was for students to learn strategies and 


have fun.   


Safety and Security: 


 On March 23
rd


 the Assistant Principals and Deputy Pickett will be attending the “14
th


 Annual Safe Schools Seminar” in Buffalo. 


 


Other: 


 Our 3
rd


 annual Jump Rope/Hoops for Heart was held February 13
th


-March 10
th


.  This was sponsored by the Middle School Student Council.  Students 


who were interested fundraised from February 13
th


-March 3
rd


 and discussed being “heart smart.”  Then, March 6
th


-10
th


 students either jumped or 


shot hoops in PE class to promote a healthy lifestyle!  We raised $3,885.07 to support the American Heart Association! 


 


 


 


 








Mark Mathews 
Report to the BOE 
North Rose-Wolcott Middle School 
 
Date of meeting:  March 14, 2017 
 
Upcoming Events 
March 13


th
 – 7


th
 and 8


th
 grade Cyberbullying and Sexting Presentation (parents are invited to attend as well) at 7:40 in the MS Auditorium. Presented by Deputy Picket, Assistant 


District Attorney Erin Hammond, and Probation Officer Erin Murphy. 


March 14
th


 – PI Day Assembly – 7:25-7:45  


March 15
th


 – Spring Pictures! 


March 17
th


 – 5
th


 and 6
th


 grade Early Release (10:30) for Parent Conferences.  7
th


 and 8
th


 grade Career Day from 12:00-2:10. We have 15 different visitors/presenters (example – 


WFL BOCES, Montezuma Wildlife, Retired Army Veteran and former guard at the Tomb of the Unknown Soldier, and MORE). 


March 20
th


 – The National Junior Honor Society Induction will be held at 5:30 in the MS Auditorium. (*refreshments will be served after in the library.) 


March 22
nd


 – LMS Parent Team Meeting – 5:00 


March 24
th


 and March 25
th


 – The MS Presents “Beauty and the Beast Jr.”  7:00 in the MS Auditorium 


March 28
th


-30
th


 – NYS ELA Testing 


March 27
th


 and 28
th


 - Town Hall Meetings   


April 1
st


 – MS Foosball Team at State Tournament in Champlain, NY 


April 8
th


 – After School Discovery Weekend Event 


 
Focus School/SCEP 
The School Leadership Team (SLT) has begun the process of reviewing our current SCEP (School Comprehensive Education Plan) and planning for our 2017-2018 SCEP.  Below is a 
summary of the items that we are discussing and focusing on in preparation for the school review in May and the submission of our 2017-2018 SCEP. 
 


 As we approach our 17-18 SCEP, we are anticipating a school review in May.  This review is part of the Focus School designation, and will involve school/classroom 
visits, a meeting with a parent group, a meeting with teachers, and a meeting with students, all conducted by a designated review team.   


 We are hoping that the class visits and review will provide us with data that is similar to the data we collected at our mid-year review in January.  This will give us some 
baseline data, since there were some flaws in our midyear process.  We will hopefully use the baseline data to develop the goals, action steps and needs statements in 
our 17-18 SCEP. 


 We are reviewing all the feedback that we received from the NYSED reviewers of the SCEP.  The reviewers asked some thoughtful questions about our Needs 
Statements, our SMART Goals, and our Action Steps.  They consistently requested greater clarity and data in our document and we will connect this to the review in 
May. 


 We are seeking increased input from our teachers and staff as we develop the 17-18 documents.  SLT members are taking this on, and making themselves available for 
teachers to give input and ask questions. 


 As part of the process of developing our SCEP, we have begun the planning stages for our school-based professional development focus areas for the upcoming school 
year.  See the graph below.  We are still in the planning stages, but see the description below the graph for our rationale: 







 
 You may remember this graph from our midyear review in January (I shared this graph last month).  In my report, I highlighted the fact that “student engagement” was 


our highest rated category.  This meant that the visitors noticed our students participating in their learning by asking questions, following instructions, and completing 
tasks.  We were confused by this because our student achievement is not what it should be, thus our status on the Focus School List.  We ask, “If our students are 
engaged and participating, why is there achievement low on NYS assessments?”  We hypothesize that the gaps must exist because our learning activities are not 
rigorous, or challenging enough.  We think that our daily lessons do not prepare our students adequately, with the appropriate level of difficulty, to meet rigorous 
challenges on NYS assessments.  Therefore, we have identified “rigor” as our PD focus for the 2017-2018 school year.  We will continue our practices of using learning 
targets and formative assessments, but the “rigor” topic will drive our learning for the next school year.  With “rigor” as our focus for next year, we will study and 
implement: 


o What is rigor? 
o What does it “look like?” 
o How do we plan for it? 
o How do we support our learners in accomplishing difficult tasks? 
o How can we develop perseverance in our students? 
o How can we generate more complex learning tasks and ask higher-order questions to promote more complex thinking and problem-solving? 


 We also discussed the format of our building-based PD and have begun the process for planning different forms of PD, from peer visitations (where teachers visit other 
teachers to learn from one another’s teaching expertise) and also in developing partnerships with nearby schools to participate in  “learning walks.”  This involves teams 
of teachers visiting other schools, visiting classrooms, informally observing and learning from them.  It also involves other schools visiting our school and giving us 
feedback and suggestions related to our SCEP goals. 


 In short, we have a lot of work to do on our SCEP and in preparation for the2017-2018 school year. 
 
Professional Development/Leverage Leadership 
SLT also decided our PD focus areas for the remainder of the school year-we will continue to focus on  


 Students understanding learning targets SAP 1, 2, Tenet 4 


 Teachers using formative assessment to monitor student understanding and making adjustments.  SAP 1, 2, Tenet 4 


 Students understanding the success criteria for any given assignment (students understand how their work will be evaluated, in other words, how they would get an 
“A” on an assignment)  SAP 1, 2, Tenet 4 


 Student engagement-to what extent students are participating in their learning, asking questions, following instructions, and being prepared to learn.  SAP 1, 2, Tenet 4, 
5 


 See the end of this document for the descriptors   







For the remainder of the year, we will focus on: 
 
Student Behavior – Feb. 27


th
 Faculty Meeting – Review/refreshers. SAP 1, 2, Tenets 4, 5 


March Faculty Meeting -(Testing protocols, security PowerPoint, schedule, etc.)  Procedural 
April – SCEP review/development.  School-Based Inquiry Process as it relates to the SCEP  SAP 1, 2, 4, Tenets 2-6 
May trends – Review of our instructional program, review data from NYS review, summary of data from observations SAP 1, 2, 4, Tenets 2-6 
June Faculty Meeting (Data – review growth from all interventions) review the 2017-2018 SCEP final copy  SAP 1, 2, 4, Tenets 2-6 
 
Scheduling for 2017-2018 
Our school counselors and I have had preliminary meetings with Mr. Read and the HS counselors to frame a schedule that builds cohesion and consistency for 7


th
-12


th
 grade 


instructional programming.  We are looking to have a draft schedule developed by the April recess.  SAP 1, 2, 4, Tenets 2-6 
 
New York State testing 


 The New York State ELA exam will be administered on March 28
th


, 29
th


, 30
th


 


 Students will still have the entire day to complete each day as long as they are “productively working.” 


 We are working to encourage all students to participate in the testing program, reminding everyone that the tests do not constitute a grade.  The information we gather 
from the outcomes is used to improve our instructional program as we strive to provide a world-class learning program for our students.  We understand that families 
have the right to refuse to participate, but we are encouraging everyone to try and face the challenges represented by the exams. 


 We are providing training for all staff as it relates to proctoring, test management, and procedures. 


 The New York State Math exams will be administered on May 2
nd


, 3
rd


, and 4
th


  
 
 


Category/Criteria Fully Implemented (3) Partially Implemented (2) Not observed (1) 


 


Formative Assessment – 


Implementation 


 


There is evidence that teachers 


are frequently using formative 


assessment strategies, and those 


strategies are designed to provide 


the teacher with reliable 


information about all student’s 


understandings in relation to the 


learning target.   


 


 


 


There is evidence that teachers 


are occasionally using formative 


assessment strategies, or that 


strategies provide somewhat 


reliable information about student 


learning, or that only a few 


students are involved in the 


assessments.   


 


There was no evidence that 


formative assessment strategies 


were used, or those that were 


used provide limited information 


about student learning as it 


relates to the learning target or 


targets.   







Look-fors: 


 Assessment is part of all classroom activities. 


 Teacher monitors student learning, looking at what students are writing, listen to their questions and 


answers, and offering feedback where appropriate. 


 Assessment strategies involve random selection of students to assure reliability of data. 


 Assessment strategies, including exit tickets, questions, and written responses are clearly connected to 


the learning target or targets.   


 
  


Category/Criteria Fully Implemented (3) Partially Implemented (2) Not observed (1) 


 


Learning Target – 


Comprehension 


 


Students can describe what 


is being learned without 


looking at the target, in their 


own language.  They can 


verbally make strong 


connections between what 


they are doing and what 


they are learning.  


 


Students can recite the 


learning target, or read it 


from a source in the 


classroom.  Students can 


make some vague 


connections between what 


they are doing and what 


they are learning.   


 


Students do not know what the 


learning target is, or why they 


are doing what they are doing 


in class.   


 


Look-fors: 


 When asked, students can clearly state what they are learning, some students may be able to 


explain why they are learning what they are learning.  Please follow up with this question 


during the visit. 


 Learning targets should be present in the room, whether on the SmartBoard, a WhiteBoard, a 


chalkboard, and some students have a “learning target journal/notebook.” 


 Students should hopefully be able to put the target in their own words.   


 Students should also know that you are asking what they are learning, not what they are 


doing. 







 


 


Category/Criteria Fully Implemented (3) Partially Implemented (2) Not observed (1) 


 


Learning Target – 


Measurability 


 


Learning target is phrased so that 


criteria for success are clear and 


measurable.  Any student can tell 


you how their work will be 


evaluated.     


 


Learning target defines what will be 


learned but may not be 


measurable.  Some students may 


not know how their work will be 


evaluated. 


 


Learning Target is not measurable.  


Many students do not know how their 


work will be evaluated. 


Look-fors: 


 Student progress towards the learning target can be measured quantitatively or qualitatively on a given 


assignment or task. 


 Students have access to rubrics, or rubrics are visible in the classroom.   


 Please ask, “how will you know if you met the target?” and record what the student says. 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Category/Criteria Fully Implemented (3) Partially Implemented (2) Not observed (1) 


 


Student Engagement 
All students are actively working or 


participating in the learning tasks 


or activities.   


Students have their learning 


materials out and are using them 


appropriately.   


Students may be asking questions, 


volunteering responses, having 


discussions, listening to one 


another, taking notes, or any 


number of activities that 


demonstrate participation.   


Some students are actively working 


or participating.  Some students 


may be off task.  Others may be 


passively complying with teacher 


instructions.  Some students may 


be unprepared or sit back and allow 


others to do the bulk of the work.  


Some do not participate in learning 


in any measurable or observable 


way.  25% of students 


Many students are off task, or 


passive.  Students are 


unprepared, disruptive, or 


otherwise non-participators.   


50% of students.   







 








BOE Report 
March 14, 2017 


Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Education 
 
Counseling Plan- The District Level Team had a planning meeting on 3/9/17. It was determined that summer work will be needed to coordinate the building and 
district teams in order to develop a cohesive plan.  
 
Extended School Year- We will have a special education summer school program for students who have special class as their program on their Individualized 
Education Program. In order to qualify for this program, students must demonstrate significant need or regression during school breaks throughout the school 
year. These students will attend a 6 week program, focusing on literacy, math, and their IEP goals in order to prevent regression over the summer. Therapies will 
be provided as stated on their IEP. I am currently gathering information regarding student numbers and needs in order to plan for staffing needs for this 
program.  
 
Supplemental Speech Services- A letter has been sent to parents of students who have not been receiving speech due to the speech therapist vacancy. This 
letter explains that we would like to offer speech over the summer and is design to gather data about how many parents would be interested in sending their 
students in for this service. Based on the response, we will design a program to meet the students’ needs who will attend. We will need to provide 
transportation for these students.  
 
Staffing- We continue to have a 1.0 speech vacancy. We are currently in the hiring process for the 1.0 psychologist position.  
 
Parent Participation 
Committee on Preschool Special Education Meetings- 80% 
Committee on Special Education Meetings-68% 
 
English Language Learners 
-26 students currently qualify for services 
 
Student Movement- 2/7/17-3/7/17 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 4 2 4 


Declassified 1 0 0 







Moved in 0 6 0 


Moved out 0 2 0 


BOCES placements  17  


Consortium placements  6  


 








Board of Education Monthly Report 


March 14, 2017 


Robyn Roberts-Grant, High School Assistant Principal 
 


NRW HS Enrollment 2/28/2016 2/28/2017 


Grade 9 88 101 


Grade 10 91 72 


Grade 11 85 84 


Grade 12 98 98 


Total 362 355 
 


1.  Attendance Initiative – DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related 
to student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
The attendance team continues to meet to work on strategies and interventions to improve NRWHS attendance 
and assist families and students that struggle with chronic absenteeism.  15 new students were referred and will 
participate in this Tier 2 intervention called the How to Adult Class for the second semester.  It is a 12 week 
program.  The How to Adult group is facilitated by Mental Health Therapists from Catholic Charities/the Thriving 
Families Program.  The students that participated worked on the following skills: 


 How to regulate emotions 
 Anger-management 
 Healthy relationships 
 Communication skills 


 
2.  MTSS - (DSP 1.1) Establish & implement district-wide Multi-tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) for 
academics & behavior.   
 
The Cougar Pride Team recognized the following students as Tri Scholar Award winners: Roy Benjamin, 
AnnaMae Humbert, Maggie Lapp, Madeline Tompkins, Jordan Anderson, Sierra Mourey, Kelsey Roberts, Phillip 
Ufholz, Mason VanFleet, Kalen Bjerga, Zach Crum, Taylor La-Valley, Bradon Madison, Tyler Pettit, Ben Snyder, 
Cheyenne Boone, Cole Durham, Brianna Moon, Pedro Pascual and Tess Roberts. These students are passing all of 
their classes, have missed no more than a ½ day from school and have zero discipline referrals for Quarter 2.  
 
Quarter 2 Super Scholars are students who are passing all of their classes, have zero discipline referrals and have 
not missed a single minute of school for the year to date! This is quite the accomplishment!  NRWHS has 10 Super 
Scholar Students.  These students are Nick Barnes, Tim Barnes, Kennedy Jones, Sophie Roberts, Hannah Cook, 
Drew Fowler, Shealyn Shattuck, Triniti Boykin, Mariah Craine and Jessica Gunkler! 


3.  Positive Student News 
 18 students were recognized as Students of the Month for the February Attribute of “Curiosity”. 


              Grade level winners included: Hannah Ward, Kaitlyn Tooley, Kursty Mendenhall and Frances Sinclair. 
 


4.  Important School Events in the month of March 


  


 March 3rd-5th - “Cinderella” - Musical in the High School Auditorium  
 March 6th -  Varsity & JV Spring Sports Began  
 March 10th - 25 Week Mark (Progress Reports)  
 March 20th & 21st - Dollars for Scholars Phone-A-Thon  
 March 22nd -  K-12 Concert & Art Exhibit – 5:00 – 6:00 pm in the high school art gallery and foyer 
 March 23rd – Career & College Fair @ WTCC  


 








 
 
 


 
 
 


 
  


TIMELY AND IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
 
 
 


TO:  District Clerks 
 
FROM: Cindy Murray, Board Clerk 
 
DATE:  February 14, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Nominations for BOCES Board Members 
 
 
This is a notice that nominations for candidates for the BOCES Board must be received in my 
office by 4:00 PM on Monday, March 27, 2017.  The nomination form is attached along with a 
memo from BOCES Board President O.J. Sahler regarding the process. 
 
An official ballot will be sent to you in April for voting on BOCES Board candidates and the 
administrative budget.  The date for such voting by component boards has been established for 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 and the results of the vote are to be reported to my office on the next 
day, April 27. 


 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (315) 332-7284.  Thank you. 







 
WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES 
Official Certificate of Nomination 


2017 
BOCES Board Member 


 
 
 


By resolution, at a meeting on                                                      2017 the Board of Education of 
 
___________________________________________ School District nominated 
 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 (first, middle, last name)                                                                  (e-mail address)       
 
Residing at:___                                _______________________________________________ 


                 (home address) 
 
School District of Residence: ____________________________________________________ 
 
to be a candidate for election to membership on the Board of Education of the Wayne-Finger 
Lakes BOCES, commencing on July 1, 2017, for a term of three years ending June 30, 2020. 


 
  
Clerk, Board of Education                                                 Date 
 
                                                          
School District 
 
 
 
The above nomination was filed in my office on ______________________________________ 2017 
 
_______________________________________ 
Board Clerk, Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES 
 
 


 
This form must be received no later than 4:00 PM on Monday, March 27, 2017. 


 
FAX OR E-MAIL THIS OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE OF NOMINATION TO: 


 
 Cindy Murray, Board Clerk 
 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES 
 
 315-332-7425 (fax) or cmurray@wflboces.org (e-mail) 
 


 


 







           


  
 


Board Members                   
Jeanne Durfee    


Lynn Gay 


Joseph McNamara 


Terrie Meyn 


Anne Morgan 


Philip Rose 


Nancy Scher   


 
 


 
 
 
 
Enclosed is an outline of the major activities that need to be undertaken concerning the BOCES annual meeting and special 
vote date for the BOCES administrative budget and election of board members.  The law requires, by February 1, the 
establishment of a date for the Annual Meeting and the designation of a special public meeting date of all the component 
school boards to elect BOCES Board members and vote on the administrative budget.  As determined in July 2016, the 
Annual Meeting has been scheduled for Monday, April 3, 2017 at the Regional Support Center in Newark. The date of 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 has been set to vote on the administrative budget and election of BOCES board members. 
 
According to Education Law, “...no more than one person residing in a particular component district may be elected to serve 
as a member of a board of cooperative educational services at one time unless the number of seats on such board exceeds 
the number of component districts or unless an unrepresented district declines to make a nomination...” In the event that a 
school district, which currently has a representative on the BOCES board whose term does not expire on June 30, 2017, 
makes a nomination, it will be acknowledged but only accepted and placed on the ballot if less than three nominations are 
received by 4:00 PM on Monday, March 27, 2017 from unrepresented districts. 
 
The Clerk of the BOCES Board will send each district’s Board Clerk a Certificate of Nomination form to use in nominating a 
person for election to the BOCES Board.  Nominations must be received no later than 4:00 PM on Monday, March 27, 2017.  
A ballot will be forwarded to your District Clerk two weeks prior to Wednesday, April 26, for the BOCES board member 
election and administrative budget vote. 
 
Should you have any questions, feel free to contact Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, at (315) 332-7284. 
 
 
 
 
cc:  District Clerks 
       Superintendents 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Serving Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties 


Board of 
Cooperative 
Educational 
Services 


WAYNE- 
FINGER LAKES 


Scott A. Bischoping 
District Superintendent 
  
 


Administrative Offices 
Regional Support Center 
Eisenhower Building 
131 Drumlin Court 
Newark, NY  14513-1863 
(315) 332-7284 
FAX (315) 332-7425 


O.J. Sahler 
Board President 
 
Michael Ellis 
Vice-President 


TO:    Component Board Members 
 
FROM:   O.J. Sahler, Board President 
 
DATE:   February 14, 2017 
 
RE: Activities Related to BOCES Annual Meeting, Administrative Budget, 


and Election of Board Members 







 
 


WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES 
 2017 BOARD MEMBER ELECTION & 
 ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET VOTE 
 
 
The BOCES Board has established Monday, April 3, 2017 as the Annual Meeting date and has designated 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 for a special public meeting of each component school board for the purpose of 
voting to elect BOCES board members and voting on the BOCES administrative budget. 
 
 
ANNUAL MEETING 


• E-mail all component district board members and district clerks budget information (March 2017).  
District Clerks will receive one paper copy of our Annual Meeting Booklet (Annual Meeting Booklet 
will also be posted on our website at www.wflboces.org under “publications”). 


• Print public notice of the time and location of the annual meeting in two newspapers, once each week 
for two weeks beginning March 27.  Notice will include a summary of the administrative, capital and 
program budgets including salary and supplemental benefits of supervisors and administrators and detail 
information on the District Superintendent. 


• Comply with reasonable requests for additional information. 
• Present administrative, capital and program budgets at the Annual Meeting on Monday, April 3, 2017. 


 
ELECTION OF BOCES BOARD MEMBERS/ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET VOTE 


• BOCES Board Clerk mails certificate of nomination to component district clerks by Friday, February 
17, 2017. 


• Component district board nominations returned to BOCES Board Clerk no later than 4:00 PM on 
Monday, March 27, 2017. 


• Ballot from BOCES mailed to component districts by Wednesday, April 12, 2017. 
• All component district nominations will be listed on the ballot except for: 


A resident of a district where an incumbent sits on the Board whose term will not be ending for this 
election unless fewer than three nominations are received from unrepresented districts; or 
If the person nominated is not a resident of a component school district of this BOCES; or 
If the person is an employee of a school district in the supervisory district. 


• The component district board can cast a maximum of one vote per vacant seat and may only cast one 
vote per candidate.  The three terms will be for 3 years each (July 1, 2017 – June 30, 2020).  BOCES 
board members whose terms will expire on June 30, 2017 are:  Michael Ellis (Geneva), Anne 
Morgan (Romulus), and Nancy Scher (Penn Yan). 


• Results transmitted the next day (Thursday, April 27) to BOCES Board Clerk. 
• Single component district vote cast regarding BOCES administrative budget at the special meeting on 


Wednesday, April 26, 2017 and the results are transmitted the next day (Thursday, April 27) to the 
BOCES Board Clerk. 


• Majority of component districts voting must be positive votes - if defeated, submit previous year’s 
administrative budget separate from capital budget to the Commissioner for approval. 


 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  2/14/17 



http://www.wflboces.org/



		Official Certificate of Nomination

		BOCES Board Member

		Residing at:___                                _______________________________________________

		School District of Residence: ____________________________________________________

		Board Clerk, Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES

		Board Members

		Serving Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties



		2017 BOARD MEMBER ELECTION &



		Board President

		Michael Ellis

		Vice-President

		District Superintendent






2017 SUNDAY


High School
Middle School
Elementary School


  CALENDAR YEAR FIRST DAY OF WEEK


Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday


26 27 28 01 02 03 04


05 06 07 08 09 10 11
6:30 - First Grade Concert 25 week mark


12 13 14 15 16 17 18
7:40a.m. - 7th & 8th grade 
Cyberbullying and Sexting 
Presentation @ MS 
Auditorium


7:35-7:45a.m.- PI Day 
Assembly


2:00 - Merry Go Round 
Theatre - Kindergarten


9:00 - Irish Step Dancers
6:30 - Guitar night @ NRWE


Wear green day
7th & 8th Grade Career Day


19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Scholastic Book Fair all week 
@ NRWE


6:30 - Parent Meeting @ 
NRWE
5:30 -NJHS Induction @ MS 
Auditorium


6:30 - All District Concert @ 
HS
5:00 - LMS Parent Meeting


Career/College Fair at WTCC 9:00 - Cubby Club


26 27 28 29 30 31 01


02 03 04 05 06 07 08


MARCH
CALENDAR MONTH


ELA Testing 


Dollars for Scholars Phone-A-Thon 
Beauty & The Beast Jr.   
7:00 - LMS Auditorium 





		Calendar
























		Claims Auditor Report Warrant _049

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant _051

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #053

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #054

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #055






 


78 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 


February 14, 2017 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder (exited at 7:26 PM), 
John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove,  Alexandria Reppi (arrived at 6:11 PM) 
Absent:   
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction & School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson  
District Clerk (DC):  Melanie Geil  
Approximately 20 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Edward Magin moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of February 14, 2017. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


No one spoke to the Board  
 
3.  Presentations: 


• Strategic Planning Committee – mid-year update  
• Instructional Expenditures presented to the BOE 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
• Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 


♦ First Reading: As a continuation of the audit of district policies, The Board 
Policy Committee is presenting these policies for a first reading. 


♦ #8470-Home Instruction (Home Schooling) [revised] 
♦ There was a discussion regarding this Policy 


 
 


5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Andrew Mathes 
and seconded by Izetta Younglove. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, D. Snyder, J. 
Boogaard voted yes. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of January 10, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


79 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
November 30, December 7, 14, 20, 2016  and January3,  4, 5, 6, 9, 11, 17, 18, 20, 23, 24, 25,26, 31, February 
1, 2, 6, 8, 2017; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the 
following individuals identified by student number:    


     
 11283  11734  11483  11484  12924   12535   13853   13854   11335   10623  11783    13404    
 11129  11597  11726  13748  11992   11821   11405   13082   12228   13449   13664    13751  
 13387  11547  12063  13739  13177   10595   12168   10752   13851   13862    13855    13068     
 10133  13296  11303  11331    
            
              IEP Amendments:  12109 11815 13348 12561 11313 13282 13666 12182 13052 13052 12972                       
              13558     
    


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for December 2016. 
 


e) Single Audit Report  and Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2016.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 
2016.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the Extraclassroom Activity 
Audit for the year ending June 30, 2016. 
 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Mary Jo Whiting 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Mary Jo Whiting 
effective June 30, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire – Steve Milan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Steven Milan 
effective July 31, 2017. 
 


3. Letter of Intent to Retire – Doug Rotach 







 


80 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Doug Rotach 
effective February 15, 2017. 
 


4. Letter of Resignation –Brenda Meyers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brenda Meyers, Recreation Attendant effective 
January 28, 2017. 
 


5. Letter of Resignation –Jennifer Mulcahey 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Jennifer Mulcahey, School Psychologist effective 
February 17, 2017. 
 


6. Letter of Resignation –Shelly Mastrangelo 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Shelly Mastrangelo, Teacher Aide effective 
February 2, 2017. 
 


7. Letter of Resignation –Gary Lockwood 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools   
        and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Gary Lockwood, Varsity Girls Basketball    
        Coach effective January 8, 2017. 
 


8. Letter of Resignation -  Dustin Williams 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Dustin Williams as 
Maintenance/Groundskeeper contingent upon his appointment of Maintenance Mechanic, effective the 
close of business on February 14, 2017. 
 


9. Letter of Resignation – Susan Pierce 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Susan Pierce as a Teacher Aide, 
effective February 14, 2017. 
 


10. Appoint Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper – Michael Lockwood 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Michael Lockwood as a 
Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: February 27, 2017 –August 27, 2017 
         Salary: $10.00/hr. 
 







 


81 
 


 
11. Appoint Maintenance Mechanic – Dustin Williams 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of  Dustin Williams as a 
Maintenance Mechanic, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: February 15, 2017 –August 15, 2017 


  Salary: $14.00/hr.  
 


12. Appoint Cleaner – Paul Erway 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Paul Erway as a 
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: February 15, 2017 –August 15, 2017 
         Salary: $9.75/hr. 
   


13. Appoint Assistant Transportation Supervisor – Scott Converse 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Scott Converse as the 
Assistant Transportation Supervisor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87effective January 30, 2017.  The contract is on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


14. Co-Curricular Appointments 
              Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
 2016-17 school year.  


 
Last First Building                Title     Step    Year    Salary 


        LaValley      Brian HS Musical – Set Construction     4 12 $615* 
       Groth II Michael HS Bus Loader   $951 prorated 


$415.00 
*Salary to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations    


 
15. Program Appointments 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs 
effective February 15, 2017 through June 30, 2017.  
 
Staff              Position                             $/Hr.   
Amy Plowe  Grant Program Tutor  $25.00 
 


16. Program Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


82 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs 
effective for the 2016-2017 school year.  
Staff              Position                             $/Hr.   
Jessica Eason  Grant Program Teacher  $25.00 
 


17. Correction - Program Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs 
effective January 11, 2017 through June 30, 2017.  
 
Staff              Position                             $/Hr.   
Mary Jo Whiting  Grant Program Tutor Teacher 25.00 
 


18. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2016-17 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Spring Positions Name Step Year Amount 
Girls Varsity Basketball Coach Joseph Cahoon 1 2 $4514 - $1,203.73 


prorated, effective  
1/24/17 


JV Softball Coach Caitlin Wasielewski 1 1 $2,100* 
Athletic Coordinator  - Spring Amy Bromley 1 1 $2,119* 
Interim Girls Varsity Basketball 
Coach 


Brian Hoyt   $993.07 effective 
1/12/17 


*To be adjusted upon completion of negotiations. 
 


19. Appoint Substitute Administrator – Theodore Woods 
       RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Theodore Woods as Substitute Administrator 
effective January 11, 2017. 


         Salary: $35.00/hour 
 


20. Election Workers for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters 
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the February 28, 2017  


       Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors of       
       Election, and Assistant Clerks at $9.70 per hr. 


       
                  Name        Name   
 David MacDougal Kathy Topping   
 


21. Abolish Non-Instructional Position 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that for reasons of economy 







 


83 
 


and efficiency it is necessary to abolish position in the classified civil service; and therefore 


Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following classified civil service position 
effective February 3, 2017. 


Position    Classification   Incumbent 
Teacher Aide   non-competitive  vacant 
 


22. Permanent Appointment – Carrie Brown 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Carrie Brown as Clerk Typist 
effective February 20, 2017. 
 


23. Permanent Appointment – Marlene Hartranft 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Marlene Hartranft as Food Service 
Helper effective March 2, 2017. 
 


24. Permanent Appointment – Darcy Guerra 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Darcy Guerra as Teacher Aide 
effective March 2, 2017. 
 


25. Permanent Appointment – Julie Reynolds 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Julie Reynolds as Teacher Aide 
effective March 2, 2017. 
 


26. Permanent Appointment – Sarah Eygnor 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Sarah Eygnor as School Monitor 
effective March 2, 2017. 
 


27. Permanent Appointment – Jamie Smith-Bundy 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Jamie Smith-Bundy as Teacher 
Aide effective March 2, 2017. 
 


28. Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip  
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York, New York on May      
       12-May 15, 2017 with transportation and security provided by Port Bay Travel, a private busing 
       company.  The trip will be supervised by Ashleigh Gerstner, Melissa Minichiello , Kristin DeFeo and Erin     
       O’Hora with support of parent chaperones.  


 
Information Items: 







 


84 
 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. January Upcoming Events 
c. Four County General Membership Meeting 


 
6.  Public Access to the Board: 
       Lois Wafler commented on the Capital Project Presentations that were held around the community. 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
 Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, L. Eygnor, D. Snyder E. Magin, J. Boogaard voted yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Melanie Geil, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 








 


85 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING OF THE VOTERS  


February 28, 2017  12:00 NOON - 9:00 PM    FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 


PRESENT Jan McDorman, Melanie Geil, David MacDougall, Ruth Martin, Kathy 
Topping, Dorothy Wiggins 


  
 
CALL TO ORDER Chairman, Jan McDorman, called the meeting to order at 11:45 AM.   
 


D. MacDougall moved and D. Wiggins seconded the following motion.   
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the    
Superintendent of School and pursuant to Education Law, dispenses 
with the reading of the Legal Notice of the Special School District 
Meeting of the Voters dated February 28, 2017. 


 
A copy of the Legal Notice and a list of appointed inspectors and clerks 
are on file in the District Clerk’s office.   
 
The Chief Inspector of Elections, Jan McDorman, confirmed the 
following: 


   - that Election Inspectors and Assistant Clerks had signed oath of  
     office. 


    - that voter qualifications are posted. 
 
The Chairman announced that voting would proceed and the polls were 
declared open promptly at 12:00 noon and that all duly qualified voters 
desiring to vote at any time until 9:00 pm were entitled to cast their 
vote. 
 
At 4:30 PM the Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Elections supervised a 
change of personnel and confirmed that the oath of office was signed. 
 
At 8:55 PM it was announced that the polls would close in five minutes. 


 
At 9:00 PM the polls closed.  The voting results were recorded and 
announced at this time.  Copies of the results of the vote are on file in the 
District Clerk’s Office. 


 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM. 


 
              
              
       _______________________________________________________  
       Clerk of the Board of Education  
  







 


86 
 


TALLY SHEET 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 


SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING OF THE VOTERS  
Date: February 28, 2017 


 
 
Total Registered on Poll Lists 414 
Absentee Ballots 41 
Voided Ballots 13 
Total Ballots 442 
    
  
 


 


 TOTALS 
 YES NO 
Proposition 1  311 131 
 


 








1 
 


 NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


March 14, 2017 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 14, 2017. 


 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Presentations: 


• Science Club 
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School 


♦ Jenifer Hayden, Principal 
♦ June Muto, Assistant Principal 


 Middle School 
♦ Mark Matthews, Principal 
♦ Kristin DeFeo, Assistant Principal 


 High School 
♦ Brian Read, Principal 
♦ Robyn Roberts-Grant, Assistant Principal 


• Director 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Alexandria Reppi 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Melanie Stevenson 


• Superintendent 
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


• Committees 
 Audit Committee – Danny Snyder, John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
 Budget Committee – All BOE Members 
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members 
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 
 Community Relations – Izetta Younglove, Linda Eygnor 
 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin, Lucinda Collier 


 
 
 
 







2 
 


 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 
♦ Second Reading: As a continuation of the audit of district policies, The Board 


Policy Committee is presenting these policies for a second reading. 
♦ #8470-Home Instruction (Home Schooling) [revised] 


 
b. Good News 
c. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 14, 2017 and February 28, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
November 2,  January18, 24, 25  February 1,8,10,13,14,15,16,17,27,28; and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   
12157    12417    12727    11384    12561    12883    11781    12613    12890    12057    12048    13663    
12762    09856    12695    12429    13765    10845    10797    11273    12547    13822    13805    13733    
13520    13828    13646 


            
              IEP Amendments:  11335  13579    11879    13708    12698 
    


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for January 2017. 
 


e) Establish Scholarship 
This scholarship award is being established at the request of Jeannette Kreher. A $500 check would be 
awarded to a High School senior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria set forth by the donor. The 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations will hold the funds in an interest bearing Trust and 
Agency account for distribution according to written criteria established for the fund. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the establishment of the Kreher’s Family Farm Wayne County Eggs 
Scholarship Award, which will give $500.00 to a High School senior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria 
set forth by the donor. The Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations will hold the funds in an 
interest bearing Trust and Agency account for distribution according to written criteria established for the 
fund. 







3 
 


 
f) Funds Transfer 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, and discussed on January 24, 25, and 26, 2017 community forums pertaining to 
 the Funding from unassigned fund balance and Discussion on the Use of Reserves Policy, approves the 
 transfers of $289,689.83 to the Building Capital Reserve Fund, to be funded from unassigned fund balance 
 retroactively to the February 28, 2017 capital project vote. 


 
g) Language Approval for May 16, 2017 Budget Vote  
 The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at 
 the May 16, 2017 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members: 
 
 RESOLUTION: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on 
 May 16, 2017. 
 


Proposition No: 1:  2017-2018 Budget 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for 
 the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018, as presented by the Board of Education, 
 in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
 real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and 
 collected as required by law 
 


Proposition No. 2:  Bus Purchases 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved, on March 14, 2017, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 district as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
 State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
 regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement 
 school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under 
 the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


 of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 16, 
 2017. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


 of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
 substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 16, 2017, the following 
 proposition will be submitted: 
 
 
 
 
 







4 
 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION  
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $462,440.74 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of seven school 
buses. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in 


 substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $462,440.74 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of seven school 
buses. 


-------------------------------- 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


  
Proposition No. 3:  Capital Reserve - Buildings 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 14, 2017, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


 District as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
 State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
 regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the establishing a capital 
 reserve upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the 
 Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


 of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 16, 
 2017. 


 
 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


 of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
 substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 
 
 







5 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 16, 2017, the following 
proposition will be submitted: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 to be used for 
renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, technology 
upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm 
and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer 
of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by 
the District’s voters in May of 2016, to be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end 
budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess 
monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations 
from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of 
Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said proposition may be presented in 


 substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 to be used for 
renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, technology 
upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm 
and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer 
of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by 
the District’s voters in May of 2016, to be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end 
budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess 
monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations 
from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of 
Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 


-------------------------------- 
 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   
- ____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 







6 
 


Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


  
Proposition No. 4:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library & Rose Free Libraries 


             RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as 
 required by New York State Education and Municipal laws for the 2017-18 operating budgets of the 
 Wolcott Public Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be 
 increased by $17,000.00 to the total sum of $132,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $94,000 to 
 the Wolcott Public Library and $38,100 to the Rose Free Library. 
 


h) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following: 
 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district 
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the 
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 16, 2017, for the 
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of 
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 


Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquisition of 
replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II 
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 
 


Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the 
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 


Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to 
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form: 
 


LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  


PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 


Wolcott, New York 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, 
Wayne County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 16th day of May, 
2017, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00 
noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on 
the machine labels as follows: 
 
1. Proposition   No 1: 2017-18 Budget  


Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year 
commencing July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018, as presented by the Board of Education, in the 
amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied 
and collected as required by law. 
 







7 
 


2. Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 
        RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne     
        County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $462,440.74 from the District’s existing School Bus    
        Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of seven school  
        buses. 


 
3. Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve - Buildings 
 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 
Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant 
to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 to be used for 
renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, technology 
upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm 
and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer 
of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by 
the District’s voters in May of 2016, to be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end 
budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess 
monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations 
from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of 
Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
 
4. Proposition No. 4:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library & Rose Free Libraries 


Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New 
York State Education and Municipal laws for the 2017-2018 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public 
Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by 
$17,000.00 to the total sum of $132,100.00 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $94,000 to the 
Wolcott Public Library and $38,100 to the Rose Free Library. 
 


5. ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public 


Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School Auditorium in said school district. 


 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education 


member must be filed in with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 17, 2017.  
Vacancies for school board members will occur as follows:  


 
 Two terms of five (5) years beginning July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022 to succeed the following 
 incumbent: Danny Snyder and Izetta Younglove. 


 
 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the 
District Clerk at the District Office, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  
Each petition shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name 
and residence address of each candidate and the name and residence address of each signer.   
 


FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large.  The 
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected. 
 


 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be 
required during the 2017-18 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of 
each and a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in 







8 
 


the budgetary process that is exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this 
District during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 2, 2017 to May 16, 2017, exclusive of Saturdays, 
Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, 
and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District 
Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at 
least seven (7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the 
election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee 
ballots no later than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 16, 2017.  A list of all persons to whom absentee 
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during regular business hours at the district 
office. 
 
Dated: March 14, 2017 
By Order of the Board of Education of 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina Fuller, District Clerk 
First Publication: March 29, 2017, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 10, April 24 and May 
8, 2017. 


  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public 
 hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by 
 publishing the same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 16, 
 2017), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News 
 and the Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be 
 deemed advisable. 
 


i) Bond Resolution – Capital Improvement Project 
BOND RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ADOPTED 
MARCH 14, 2017 AUTHORIZING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT A MAXIMUM 
ESTIMATED COST OF $30,590,000 AND THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF SERIAL BONDS OR NOTES 
IN ANTICIPATION OF SUCH BONDS IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $21,090,000.  
 


RECITAL 
 
 WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the District at a special District meeting duly called and held in the District 
on March 14, 2017 did vote and adopt a proposition authorizing a project (the “Project”) consisting of (i) a 2,000 
square foot addition to the existing Elementary School Building together with renovations, reconstruction, 
alterations and improvements to such building and site improvements including modifying the current bus loop, 
replacing existing paving and expanding parking area, (ii) renovations, reconstruction, alterations and 
improvements to the existing Middle School Building and related site improvements, including modifying the 
current bus loop and access driveways into the site; (iii) renovations, reconstruction, alterations and 
improvements to the existing High School Building and site improvements to include ADA access improvements to 
the track, the girls’ softball field and Scotty Martin Field, removal of the former District Offices, replacement of 
sidewalk panels and curb ramps, resetting storm manholes, replacing pumps and controls at the onsite sewage 
treatment system, replacing stadium lighting at Scotty Martin Field, replacing existing paving; (iv) provision 
of an oil/water separator at the bus garage; and (v) including for all of the forgoing, original furnishings, 
fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all other costs incidental to such work, at a total estimated cost not 
to exceed $30,590,000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the qualified voters further approved obtaining the necessary funds to undertake the Project by 
spending $9,500,000 from the Capital Reserve approved by the District’s voters on May 17, 2016, and by the levy of 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





9 
 


a tax upon the taxable property of the District to be collected in annual installments in the years and in the 
amounts as the Board of Education shall determine and in anticipation of such tax, and authorized the District to 
issue up to $21,090,000 of its obligations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York State 
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR 
Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the Project, determined that such action constitutes a 
“Type II Action” under the Regulations and as such is not subject to review under SEQRA; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE DISTRICT, (by favorable 
vote of not less than two thirds of all the members of said Board of Education) AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 hereof and receipt of State Education Department approval, 
the District is hereby authorized to accomplish the Project and purchase such furnishings, fixtures, equipment, 
machinery and apparatus as may be required for the purposes for which the Project is to be used and to expend 
therefor an amount, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and to financing thereof, not to exceed 
the estimated maximum cost of $30,590,000, and said amount is hereby appropriated therefor.  The estimated total 
cost of said specific objects or purposes, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the financing 
thereof, is $30,590,000, and the plan of financing for the Project includes spending $9,500,000 from the Capital 
Reserve approved by the District’s voters on May 17, 2016 and the issuance of serial bonds in the aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $21,090,000, subject to applicable amounts of state assistance available or to any 
revenues available for such purpose from any other source.  It is hereby determined that the requirements of SEQRA 
have been met. 
 
 Section 2. Bonds and bond anticipation notes of the District, including renewals thereof, are hereby 
authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York (the “Local 
Finance Law”), in a principal amount not to exceed $21,090,000 to finance said appropriation for the Project. 
 
 Section 3. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared: 
 
  (a) Under the Local Finance Law, the period of probable usefulness of the Project is thirty (30) 
years; 


 
  (b) Current funds are not required by the Local Finance Law to be provided prior to the issuance of 
the bonds and any notes issued in anticipation thereof authorized by this resolution;  
 
  (c) The proposed maturity of the bonds authorized by this resolution will exceed five (5) years; 


   
Section 4. The temporary use of available funds of the District, not immediately required for the 


purpose or purposes for which the same were raised or otherwise created, is hereby authorized pursuant to 
Section 165.10 of the Local Finance Law, for the capital purposes described in Section 1 of this resolution. The 
reasonably expected source of funds to be used to initially pay for the expenditures authorized by Section 1 of this 
resolution shall be from the District’s General Fund.  It is intended that the District shall then reimburse 
expenditures from the General Fund with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes authorized by this 
resolution and that the interest payable on the bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of 
such bonds shall be excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. This resolution is intended to 
constitute the declaration of the District’s “official intent” within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 
1.150-2 to reimburse the expenditures authorized by this resolution with the proceeds of the bonds and bond 
anticipation notes authorized herein. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are reasonably expected 
to be, received, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding of the 
objects or purposes described herein.  
 
 







10 
 


 Section 5. Each of the bonds authorized by this resolution and any bond anticipation notes issued in 
anticipation thereof shall contain the recital of validity as prescribed by Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and 
said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the District, payable as to 
both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the District without limitation of 
rate or amount. The bonds may be issued such that annual principal and interest payments will be substantially 
similar or declining as provided by law. The full faith and credit of the District are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 
punctual payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said 
bonds and provision shall be made annually in the budget of the District of appropriation for (a) the amortization and 
redemption of the bonds and any notes in anticipation thereof to mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest 
to be due and payable in such year. 
 
 Section  6. The validity of the bonds authorized by this resolution and of any notes issued in anticipation of 
the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 
 


(a)      such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the District is not 
authorized to expend money, or 


  (b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the publication of such 
resolution are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 
validity, is commenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 


 
  (c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution. 
 
 Section 7. As permitted by Section 56.00 of the Local Finance Law, the power to issue and sell the bonds and 
any notes issued in anticipation thereof, including all powers or duties pertaining or incidental thereto, is hereby 
delegated to the President of the Board of Education, as Chief Fiscal Officer, except as herein provided. The bonds 
shall be of such terms, form and contents as may be determined by the Chief Fiscal Officer, pursuant to the Local 
Finance Law.  The Chief Fiscal Officer is authorized to execute and deliver any documents and to take such other 
action as may be necessary and proper to carry out the intent and provisions hereof. 
      
 Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  The District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to publish a summary of the foregoing resolution, together with a Notice in substantially the form prescribed by 
Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law in the newspapers having general circulation in the District and designated 
the official newspapers of District for such publication. 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were 
___ votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


   
Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
  The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 







11 
 


j) Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box 
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE UNSEALING AND OPENING OF BALLOT BOXES 
CONTAINING VALID BALLOTS, TOGETHER WITH ENVELOPES CONTAINING DEFECTIVE OR 
SPOILED BALLOTS, EXCESS BALLOTS, AND VOID OR WHOLLY BLANK BALLOTS, RELATED TO 
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S ANNUAL MEETING ON MAY 17, 2016 AND THE DESTRUCTION OF SAID 
MATERIAL PER EDUCATION LAW § 2034(6)(b).  
 


WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual meeting and 


an election on May 17, 2016 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by Education Law § 


2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and void or wholly 


blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and sealed by the 


School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; and  


WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes since 


that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and 


WHEREAS,  a period of six months have passed from the date of the above-referenced annual meeting and 


election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and 


WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of Education to 


direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained therein, together 


with any unused ballots;  and  


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL 


SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the above-


referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, envelopes 


containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b); 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 
votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


   







12 
 


 
k) Personnel Items: 


1. Leave of Absence – Amanda Jorgensen 
Special Education Teacher, Amanda Jorgensen is requesting a child rearing leave of absence. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Amanda Jorgensen 
from approximately April 24, 2017 through June 23, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Brian Cole 
Brian Cole, Volunteer Student Athletic Association and Activity Advisor, has submitted a letter of 
resignation from these positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian Cole, Volunteer Student Athletic 
Association and Activity Advisor effective February 21, 2017. 
 


3. Appoint Cleaner – Emma Chavez-Trejo 
Daniel Friday recommends Emma Chavez Trejo to the position of Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of  Emma Chavez-Trejo 
as a Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: March 15, 2017 –September 12, 2017 
         Salary: $9.75/hr. 
 


4. Appoint ESOL Teacher – Alice Cona  
Megan Paliotti is pleased to recommend Alice Cona to fill an English as a Second Language position. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary  appointment of Alica Cona  as an 
English as a Second Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Languages 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 31, 2017 through January 30, 2021 


  Salary: Step  L, $50,792 to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
 


        This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable 
    provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must         
        receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 
       3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) 
       of the four (4)preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in  
       the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
 
 







13 
 


5. Permanent Appointment – Christie Bradford 
June Muto recommends Christie Bradford to a permanent appointment as Clerk Typist. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Christie Bradford as Clerk Typist 
effective March 27, 2017. 
 


6. Aquatics Program 
        Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is recommending the following individuals to fill Water Safety   
        Instructors  and/or Lifeguards or Program Director positions for 2016-17 school year.   


 
RESOLUTION 


         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or  
        Lifeguards for all swim programs effective March 15, 2017 through June 30, 2017. 
 


        Name  Rate/ Hr.     Position(s) ___________ 
       Carly Ostroski  $10.50/hour     Lifeguard/WSI  
       Jordann Pendleton  $10.50/hour                              Lifeguard/WSI 
  
7. Co-Curricular Appointment 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
2016-17 school year. To be adjusted upon completion of negotiations. 


 
 


Last First Building Title Step Year Salary                  
            Sloan        Jennifer MS        Yearbook  1 1 $947 


 
8. Program Appointments 


Brian Read and Kristin DeFeo recommend the following individuals to work in enrichment programs 
that are funded by grants. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs 
effective March 15, 2017 through June 30, 2017.  
 
Staff              Position                             $/Hr.   
Kailea Nelson  Grant Program Tutor  $25.00 
Ashley Binnert  Grant Program Teacher   $25.00 
 


9. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Brian Read recommends the following individuals to fill coaching and athletic department positions. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2016-17 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
 
 







14 
 


 
 


Spring Positions Name Step Year Amount 
Modified Track Coach Alex Richwalder 1 2 $2,035 
*To be adjusted upon completion of negotiations. 


 
10. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Monica Paul  Kyle Krenzer   Laurie Krenzer   Mike Groth 
Colton Gregg     Bobby-Jo Mendenhall  Rodney Terrien Kevin Jackson 
Joshua Reynolds  Robert Paul, Sr.  Shelly Mastrangelo Jessica Reynolds 
James Perkins 
 


11. Other Appointments or Designations: 
Position 2016-2017 


AHERA Daniel Friday 
 


 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Report 
b. Building Events Calendar 
c. Nominations for BOCES Board Members 


 
 Motion for Adjournment 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 
 





		Dated: March 14, 2017

		By Order of the Board of Education of

		First Publication: March 29, 2017, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 10, April 24 and May 8, 2017.























































BOE Report 


March 14, 2017 


B. Read, High School Principal 


 


Strategic Action Plan 


Goal 


School Improvement Plan 


Action Step 


Progress 


1: By June 2017, all 


students taking a state 


assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 65 or 


higher). 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Utilize the Leverage Leadership 
model of coaching to improve 
instruction (1.1.7).  
 


The Leverage Leadership theme for the month of March 


is developing and sustaining a strong culture for learning.  


At our March staff meeting, staff members read 


resources related to creating a strong culture for learning 


in the classroom.  As they read, they utilized an 


interactive, online resource to identify strategies for 


establishing this type of culture.  I synthesized this 


feedback and created the table that appears at the end of 


this report; I will use this table in my Leverage Leadership 


visits and meetings this month. 


Utilize all protocols of the 
School-Based Inquiry Process 
to develop, implement, and 
adjust action plans based on 
data from interim assessments 
(1.1.5, 1.1.6, 2.3.3).  
 


Staff engaged in the SBIP process for data from the 


second interim assessments.  They compared data from 


interim 1 to that from interim 2.  The data-driven 


dialogue calls for staff to predict what the data will 


reveal, observe the data, and then generate 


inferences/questions.  The discussion addressed the need 


to incorporate distributed practice opportunities for 


students to allow for greater retention.  


Deploy behavior-based MTSS 
interventions to address 
individual and group needs, as 
evidenced by data.  
 


Utilize in-district agency 


support through MTSS to 


accommodate student needs. 


(1.3.6) 


I recently met with our Delphi counselor to discuss some 


specific education and counseling-based programs that 


Delphi is offering.  We will be using our Tier 2 Team to 


analyze data in order to identify particular programs for 


particular students.  The programs cover topics including 


– but not limited to – drug use, school attendance, 


positive thinking, self-regulation, healthy relationships, 


and problem-solving skills.  These programs would be 


provided by our Delphi counselor on site. 


Additionally, we have provided our grade-level teams (i.e. 


freshmen teacher team, sophomore teacher team, etc.) 


with time to collaborate about (1) common instructional 


strategies that they can implement to provide 


consistency for their students across classrooms, and (2) 


particular strategies that have found to be effective for 



http://www.ideaboardz.com/for/Strong%20Culture%20for%20Learning/2522333





 


 


 


 


particular students. 


In the coming weeks, we will be using our weekly Forum 


assembly to provide students with information related to 


cyberbullying and Internet safety. 


Developing effective 
partnerships with families. 
  


The March 2017 High School Newsletter is now available. 


2: By June 2017, each 


student who has 


achieved mastery will 


maintain mastery, and 


the percentage of new 


students achieving 


mastery will increase.  


Promote and celebrate the 
accomplishments of students 
who achieve mastery (2.7.4).  


 


The Cougar Pride SIP Group is working to create a bulletin 


board to recognize students who achieved mastery on 


the second interim assessment.  Those students were 


also recognized in our newsletter.  Additionally, we have 


updated our Perfect Attendance display case with 


students who achieved perfect attendance in the 2nd 


quarter. 


Establish community, business, 
and college partnerships that 
support students in extending 
their learning, applying what 
they learned in a real-world 
setting, and accessing college 
opportunities (1.3.7, 2.7.2, 
2.7.5, 2.7.6, 2.7.7).  


I have been working with our local chapter of Dollars for 


Scholars to organize the upcoming Dollars for Scholars 


phone-a-thon.  The phone-a-thon is scheduled for March 


20 and 21.  Dollars for Scholars offers a wonderful 


opportunity for many of our students to receive 


assistance with funding their post-secondary pursuits. 


Our school’s Shared Decision Making Team met on March 


8.  We discussed plans to have students complete career-


based inventories that would give them direction on their 


post-secondary plans. 


Engage students in varied 
enrichment learning 
experiences. 


Our Enrichment SIP Group is currently in the process of 


reviewing their survey results.  The group will be 


identifying 2-3 focus areas and developing action steps to 


address those items at their next meeting. 


4: Starting in the 2018-


19 school year, we will 


increase all students’ 


participation in STEAM 


(science, technology, 


engineering, art, 


mathematics) courses 


by 10% each year. 


Create a STEAM task force to 
research STEAM, evaluate the 
district program, and develop a 
STEAM initiative (4.1).  
 


The sub-committees of the STEAM task force have been 


continuing their work.  We are in the process of 


organizing site visits to 2 area schools to learn more 


about 2 STEAM-related programs – Project Lead the Way 


and Engineering by Design.  Additionally, the group will 


be developing a series of surveys that will be 


administered to various age-groups.  They are also 


continuing to analyze our current STEAM enrollment 


data. 


 



http://www.nrwcs.org/files/news/march%20newsletter.pdf





Other items: 


 


 Our musical students did a fantastic job in presenting Cinderella on March 3, 4, and 5.  I heard many comments 


of praise, and attendees clearly enjoyed themselves.  We are extremely proud of these students for dedicating 


a significant amount of time to this extracurricular pursuit.  It is an excellent way for students to support their 


school and local communities. 


 


 Spring sports started on March 6.  We are always encouraging students to participate in extracurricular 


activities as we know that doing so increases the likelihood they will experience academic success. 


 


 The all-district concert and art exhibit is March 22.  We’re looking forward to our students showcasing their 


talents at this district-wide event! 


 


 We had 3 athletic teams achieve the Scholar Athlete Team designation for the winter sports season: girls 


basketball, boys basketball, and indoor track and field. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Leverage Leadership Theme for the Month of March 


 
 


Developing a Strong Culture of Learning 


What You Can Say What You Can Do What it Looks like in the 


Classroom 


- Communicate a passion for what 


you teach. 


 


- Tell students you believe they can 


and will succeed. 


 


- Communicate student mistakes as 


learning opportunities. 


 


- Prompt students to respond to 


each other. 


 


- Positively reinforce students 


when they do well. 


 


- Communicate your expectation 


that everyone consistently works 


hard. 


 


- Encourage your students when 


they are struggling. 


- Be enthusiastic about teaching 


your content! 


 


- Contextualize content in real life 


settings. 


 


- Build relationships with your 


students. 


 


- Welcome students to your room. 


 


- Use student mistakes as learning 


opportunities. 


- Students respond to each other's 


comments. 


 


- Students create assessments for 


each other. 


 


- Students revise tasks and 


assignments. 


 


- Tasks are open-ended & student-


centered. 


 


- Students have choices. 


 


- Students provide each other with 


feedback. 


 


- Students ask many questions. 


 


- Students self-assess their 


progress. 


 


- Students are excited to learn! 


 





